Allende, Angel

From: hbotts@seattletimes.com

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Allende, Angel

Subject: Ad: 905087, METROPOLITAN KING COUNTY COUNCIL NOT
Attachments: PedrozaAll-5-905087-1.pdf

All set to go, thank you!

Holly Botts

Legal Advertising Representative
The Seattle Times

p: (206) 652-6604

e: hbotts@seattletimes.com




e Seattle Times

These are the details of your notice scheduled to run on the dates indicated belo

-Notice Details-

W.

Prepayment Information

Date Method Card Type Last 4 Digits Check # Amount

Account Information Run Date(s)
Account #: 100948 Seattle Times 09/04/19
Advertiser Name: KC Council NWclassifieds 09/04/19
Agency Name: NWeclassifieds 09/05/19
Contact: Melani/Angel Pedroza/Allende NWeclassifieds 09/06/19
NWclassifieds 09/07/19
Address: 516 3rd Ave Rm 1200 NWoclassifieds 09/08/19
Seattle, WA 98104-2312 NWeclassifieds 09/09/19
NWclassifieds 09/10/19

Telephone: (206) 477-1020

Notice Placement Information

Notice ID:
Purchase Order #:
# of lines:

Total NET Cost:
Class Name:

905087
2019-0209

41

$91.43

Public Notices

Legals Desk Contact Information

Phone #
Email:

(206) 652-6018
legals@seattletimes.com

*The ad preview below may not be to actual scale

METROPOLITAN
KING COUNTY COUNCIL
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
2019-6209

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that o pub-
lic hearing will be held before the Metro-
politan King County Council, Room 1001,
King County Courthouse, Seattle, Wash-
ington, on October 9, 2019, at 9:30 a.m., to
consider adoption of Proposed Ordinance
2019-0209, which would modify regulations
for lofs created throush the testamentary
Iz%twdivision process prior fo January 1,

A copy of Proposed Ordinance 2019-0209
will be mailed upon request to the Clerk
of the Council, Room 1200, King County
Courthouse, 516 Third Avenue, Seattle, WA
98104, telephone 206-477-1020. It is avail-
able on the Internet at
https://mkcclegisearch.king-
county.gov/LegisiationDetail.
0spx?1D=3941904&GUID=A92EBOES-
8BB2-4BB4-AABB-ABAD30FD3C838&0Optio
ns=Advanced&Search= or hitp://www.
kingcounty.gov/council/clerk/ordinanc-
es _advertised.aspx.

DATED ot Seattle, Woshington, this 4th
day of September, 2019.

METROPOLITAN
KING COUNTY COUNCIL
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Meloni Pedroza
Clerk of the Council



